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Candra Purowenang

From: Erwin Muljosantoso
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 12:22 PM
To: Candra Purowenang; Panahatan Simangunsong; Arif Setyawan POD HO; Indra Jaya
Cc: Simon Lawton; Agung Wibowo; Palti Timeyer Hutajulu; Arif Prawira; Rozy Andrianto; 

Roni Setyawan; David Freddynanto; Heru Susanto; Ali R Alhabsyi
Subject: FW: PSSR Seminar July 9th and 10th at Grand Millennium Hotel KL, Malaysia .
Attachments: Registration form PSSR Seminar 2019.pdf; CESAP PSSR Seminar invitation letter 

2019.pdf

Gents, 
 
Kindly find CESAP Seminar as above mentioned. 
Considering the importance of our CAT Gas capability building, you are all assign to attend the seminar. 
Expected outcome of this attendance are: 

 Broader network amongst CAT dealers, especially the successful ones – go make more friends as you will 
need them someday. 

 If possible, ask Sime Darby’s fellow to introduce you to Malaysian gas digestor contractor(s), ie. Concord. 
Many of them are running their business in Indonesia POME project. 

 Learn best practice in conducting the most cost efficient Operating & Maintenance exercise, the knowhow 
in exercising factory recommendation. Make sure you get the answer to “How could MWM O&M cost is 
cheaper than CG?”. 

Upon you return, I’d like you to present back to Trakindo E&T audience of what you have learned and how can we 
get this trip to win Multico project. 
 
Please confirm your attendance to the committee, and prepare your logistic accordingly. 
 
 
Best Regards,  
   
Erwin Muljosantoso 
Energy & Transportation 
Marketing Division Head 
   
 
PT Trakindo Utama  
TMT 1 Building, 16th Floor  
Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia 
Tel. +62 21 782 2373  •  Mobile: +62 811-5421-888 
emuljosantoso@trakindo.co.id 
www.trakindo.co.id  
  
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group  
 

From: Arif Prawira <aprawira@trakindo.co.id>  
Sent: 07 May 2019 16:19 
To: Erwin Muljosantoso <emuljosantoso@trakindo.co.id> 
Subject: FW: PSSR Seminar July 9th and 10th at Grand Millennium Hotel KL, Malaysia . 
 
Pak Erwin, 
 
Terlampir adalah undangan dari Caterpillar Energy Solutions Asia Pacific Pte Ltd atas event seminar di tanggal 9-10 Juli 2019 di 
KL. Dari PSM CI, Mas Iindra yang akan hadir. Silakan apabila E&T juga hendak mengirimkan perwakilan. Terima kasih. 
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Best Regards,  
   
Arif Prawira 
Product Support Marketing 
 
  
PT Trakindo Utama 
TMT 1 BUILDING, 15th Floor  
Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia 
Tel. +62 21 782 2373, 299 766 20  Ext. 1560 •  Mobile: +62811148355 
aprawira@trakindo.co.id 
www.trakindo.co.id 
  
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 
 


